NEW MEXICO

OIL. CONSERVATION GCOMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXIGO

November L, 1955

Royal Development Corp.
Box 1299
Albuguerqus, Yew Mexico

Att: Mr, H.E, Shillander
Dear 9irs

We have just received Notice of Intentiont o Drill on the well which
you have designated as Eldal-#Kl-Hoxsey #1 Grace Noxsey-Sewbs, Section
32-16N-6W. We have this morning received approvi. of a bond from
Santa Fe giving Roy M. Eidal as principal. Therefore the operator
designatio: on this well will have to be Roy M, Eid:l, and since it

is on State land I would suggest that you change the lease desig-
nation to Grace Hoxsey-State, I am making the above changed on your
Notice of Intention to Drill and sending it back to you for correction,

Will you please also instruet your surveyor to locate the well with
respect to sub~division boundardes by giving footage location with
respect to Section linc:.

W- are holding the surveyor's plats for corrected '-ti-: .7 Iicu.:ion
t8 pri1,

Yours very truly

Emery C. Armold
Supervisor, District #3

ZCAg jks
Encls,
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